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23 November 2020
Dear Andrew,

Further to the written question you asked about State Aid, | can confirm that the Lockdown
Business Fund is administered under State Aid De Minimis with a State Aid limit of
€200,000 with fall back to the Covid Temporary framework.

The State Aid legal framework for the Economic Business Grant is dependent on the
project, associated costs and its context with three main state aid routes, De Minimis,
GBER, Covid Temporary Framework.

The Covid State Aid limit of £690,000 was agreed by the EU on an exceptional basis to
respond to the needs created by the Covid crisis under the Temporary Framework. The
scheme concludes on 31 December 2020.

Yours sincerely

—

—
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Ken Skates AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Economi, Trafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Minister for Economy, Transport and North Wales

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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